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Ejemplos de Marco de Control del Cancer de distintos paises

EE.UU.:

Abed J, Reilley B, Butler MO, Kean T, Wong F, Hohman K.

Developing a framework for comprehensive cancer prevention and control in the United States: an
initiative of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. J Public Health Manag Pract. 2000
Mar;6(2):67-78.

http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/nccep/cccpdf/09Abed67-78.pdf

Abed J, Reilley B, Butler MO, Kean T, Wong F, Hohman K.

Comprehensive cancer control initiative of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: an example of
participatory innovation diffusion.

J Public Health Manag Pract. 2000 Mar;6(2):79-92.

CDC
A comprehensive cancer control framework
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/ncccp/framework.htm

Canada:

Advisory Committee on Cancer Control, National Cancer Institute of Canada. Bridging research to action:
A framework and decision-making process for cancer control. CMAJ 1994;151:1141-5.
http://www.ncic.cancer.ca/vgn/images/portal/cit 86751114/11/10/89486528specialarticle bridgingresearc

h_en.pdf

Canadian Strategy for Cancer Control. Priorities for action. 2002. Canada.
Analytic Framework for Cancer Control in Canada". July 1999.
http://209.217.127.72/cscc/archive/pdf/analyticframe.pdf

Canadian Strategy for Cancer Control. Establishing the Strategic Framework for the Canadian Strategy

for Cancer Control. April 2005.
http://209.217.127.72/cscc/work_reportsl.html

Grunfeld E, Zitzelsberger L, Hayter C, Berman N, Cameron R, Evans W and Stern H
The role of knowledge translation for cancer control in Canada

Ctronic Diseases in Canada 2004; 25(2)
http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/publicat/cdic-mcc/25-2/a_e.html

Best A, Hiatt R, Cameron R, Rimer B and Abrams D.

The Evolution of Cancer Control Research. An International Perspective from Canada and the United
States

Cancer Epidemiology Biomarkers & Prevention Vol. 12, 705-712, August 2003.
http://cebp.aacrjournals.org/cgi/content/full/12/8/705



http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/ncccp/cccpdf/09Abed67-78.pdf
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/ncccp/framework.htm
http://www.ncic.cancer.ca/vgn/images/portal/cit_86751114/11/10/89486528specialarticle_bridgingresearch_en.pdf
http://www.ncic.cancer.ca/vgn/images/portal/cit_86751114/11/10/89486528specialarticle_bridgingresearch_en.pdf
http://209.217.127.72/cscc/archive/pdf/analyticframe.pdf
http://209.217.127.72/cscc/work_reports1.html
http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/publicat/cdic-mcc/25-2/a_e.html
http://cebp.aacrjournals.org/cgi/content/full/12/8/705

¢ Se necesita un plan de control del cancer nuevo o actualizado?

Ciadvertising.org web site
Diffusion of Innovation Theory
http://www.ciadvertising.org/studies/student/98 fall/theory/hornor/paperl.html

Roger Clarke web site
A Primer in Diffusion of Innovations Theory
http://www.anu.edu.au/people/Roger.Clarke/SOS/InnDiff.html

Sanson-Fisher RW. Diffusion of innovation theory for clinical change. Med J Aust. 2004 Mar 15;180(6
Suppl):S55-6
http://www.mja.com.au/public/issues/180 06 150304/san10748 fm.html (free full text)

Six Sigma
Change Management
http://www.isixsigma.com/ce/change management/

Rick Brenner. Chaco Canyon Consulting
Fifteen Tips For Change Agents
http://www.chacocanyon.com/essays/tipsforchange.shtml

Francis S. "Frank" Patrick. Focused Performance
Taking Advantage of Resistance to Change (and the TOC Thinking Processes) to Improve Improvements
http://www.focusedperformance.com/articles/resistance.html

Value Based Management web site
Kotter and Schlesinger. Six Change Approaches
http://www.valuebasedmanagement.net/

Value Based Management web site
Gleicher Beckhard HarrisChange Model Formula
http://www.valuebasedmanagement.net/methods _beckhard change model.html

¢, Cudl es el proceso de planificacion para producir un plan de control del cancer?

Planificacion General

Mind Tools
The Planning Cycle
http://www.mindtools.com/pages/article/newPPM_05.htm

NCDENR Office of Organizational Excellence
Plan, Do, Check, Act. A Problem Solving Process
http://quality.enr.state.nc.us/tools/pdca.htm

United States Small Bussines Administration
Free Small Business Startup Guide
http://www.sba.gov/starting _business/startup/quide.html

How to Write a Business Plan
http://www.bplans.com/

Center for Business Planning
Planning Guidelines
http://www.businessplans.org/quide.html

Carter McNamara
Planning in Organizations
http://www.managementhelp.org/plan_dec/plan_dec.htm



http://www.ciadvertising.org/studies/student/98_fall/theory/hornor/paper1.html
http://www.anu.edu.au/people/Roger.Clarke/SOS/InnDiff.html
http://www.mja.com.au/public/issues/180_06_150304/san10748_fm.html
http://www.isixsigma.com/ce/change_management/
http://www.chacocanyon.com/essays/tipsforchange.shtml
http://www.focusedperformance.com/articles/resistance.html
http://www.valuebasedmanagement.net/
http://www.valuebasedmanagement.net/methods_beckhard_change_model.html
http://www.mindtools.com/pages/article/newPPM_05.htm
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http://www.businessplans.org/guide.html
http://www.managementhelp.org/plan_dec/plan_dec.htm

Strategic Planning (in nonprofit or for-profit organizations)
http://www.managementhelp.org/plan_dec/str_plan/str_plan.htm

Birnbaum Associates. The Strategic Planning Website
Strategic Planning Resources
http://www.birnbaumassociates.com/

University of Kansas
Community Tool Box
http://ctb.ku.edu/

Modelo légico

University of Wisconsin. Extension
Program Development and Evaluation. Logic Model
http://www.uwex.edu/ces/pdande/evaluation/evallogicmodel.html

Carter McNamara, MBA, PhD
Guidelines and Framework for Designing Basic Logic Model
http://www.managementhelp.org/np_progs/np_mod/org_frm.htm

CDC Evaluation Working Group: Resources
Developing a Logic Model
http://www.cdc.gov/eval/resources.htm

Planificacion sanitaria

National Association of Counties and City Health Officials and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC)

A Strategic Approach to Community Health Improvement MAPP
http://mapp.naccho.org/MAPP_Home.asp

Public Health Foundation

Healthy People 2010 TOOLKIT. A Field Guide to Health Planning. Washington. DC: 2" printing 2002
Developed under contact Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Office of Public Health and
Science, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

http://www.healthypeople.gov/state/toolkit/

¢En qué punto nos encontramos?

Cbémo evaluar el problema del cancer
Definicién de una poblacidn destinataria

United Nations Population Information Network.
A guide to population information on UN system web sites
http://www.un.org/popin/data.html

CIA
The World Factbook
http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html
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Evaluacion de las necesidades sobre el cancer de la poblacién
El tamafio del problema del cancer
Definicién de medicion del cancer y metodologias

WHO
International Classification of Diseases (ICD)
http://www.who.int/classifications/icd/en/index.html

WHO
International Classification of Diseases for Oncology, 3rd Edition (ICD-O-3)
http://www.who.int/classifications/icd/adaptations/oncology/en/index.html

Used principally in tumour or cancer registries for coding the site (topography) and the histology
(morphology) of neoplasms, usually obtained from a pathology report.

National Cancer Institute
Methods & Software for Population-Based Cancer Statistics
http://srab.cancer.gov/software/

National Cancer Institute
SRAB Publications
http://srab.cancer.gov/publications/

National Cancer Institute
Dictionary of Cancer Terms
http://www.cancer.gov/dictionary/

National Cancer Institute
Glossary of Statistical Terms
http://seer.cancer.gov/cgi-bin/glossary/glossary.pl

National Cancer Institute
Information for Cancer Registrars
http://seer.cancer.qgov/reqistrars/

Mathew A, Pandey M.

Attributing death to cancer: cause-specific survival estimation. J Postgrad Med 2002;48:322-6
http://www.jpgmonline.com/article.asp?issn=0022-
3859;year=2002;volume=48;issue=4;spage=322;epage=6;aulast=Mathew (free article)

Centers for Diseases Control
Glossary for CCC Programs
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/ncccp/quidelines/glossary.htm

Australia National Cancer Control Initiative

NCCI clinical cancer core data set and data dictionary. Version 5.
Melbourne: National Cancer Control Initiative. 2004
http://www.ncci.org.au/pdf/Dictionary%20v5%20NCCI1%20with%20cover.pdf

Cancer Index
Cancer Epidemiology
http://www.cancerindex.org/clinks4e.htm

ThunMJ, Wingo PA.

Section 4. Cancer Epidemiology. In: Bast RC, Kufe DW, Pollock RE, Weichselbaum RR, Holland JF, Frei
E. editors. Cancer Medicine. 5th ed. Canada: BC Decker Inc; c2000.
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov:80/books/bv.fcgi?call=bv.View..ShowSection&rid=cmed (free full text)
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Registros de cancer

Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia
Cancer Registry
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cancer_reqistry

International Association of Cancer Registries
http://www.iacr.com.fr/

The European Network of Cancer Registries
http://www.encr.com.fr/

Algunos recursos destacados:

EUROCIM Software and Database distributed only to European Cancer registries
EUCAN: Cancer Incidence, Mortality and Prevalence in the European Union

CaMon project (Comprehensive Cancer Monitoring in Europe)
http://www-dep.iarc.frfTHMP/CAMON.htm

Australasian Association of Cancer Registries — AACR
http://www.aihw.gov.au/cancer/aacr/

North American Association of Central Cancer Registries (NAACCR)
On the American Cancer Society site under Cancer Information category offers Statistics
http://www.naaccr.org/

Ejemplos de registros nacionales de cancer

EE.UU.:

CDC. National Program of Cancer Registries
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/npcr/index.htm

India:
National cancer registry programme
http://icmr.nic.in/ncrp/cancer_reg.htm

Croacia:
Croatian National Cancer Registry
http://www.hzjz.hr/cancer/

Estadisticas sanitarias

WHO Statistical Information System (WHOSIS)
http://www3.who.int/whosis/menu.cfm

The WHO Statistical Information System is the guide to health and health-related epidemiological and
statistical information available from the World Health Organization.

Algunos recursos destacados:

World Health Statistics 2005



http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cancer_registry
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http://www.hzjz.hr/cancer/
http://www3.who.int/whosis/menu.cfm

WHO Global InfoBase Online
http://www.who.int/ncd_surveillance/infobase/web/InfoBaseCommon/index.aspx

International Classification of Functioning, Disability and Health (ICF)
http://www.who.int/classifications/icf/en/index.html

International Classification of Health Interventions (beta version)
http://www3.fhs.usyd.edu.au/ncchwwwisite/4.1.4.htm

Estadisticas sobre cancer

CANCERMondial

http://www-dep.iarc.fr/

This website provides access to information on the occurrence of cancer world-wide held by the
Descriptive Epidemiology Group (DEP) of IARC.

Data available:

Incidence data collected by cancer registries worldwide : CI5 I-VIII (Cancer Incidence in Five
Continents, Vol. | to VIII) study.

The data on incidence and survival of children and adolescents in Europe (ACCIS project)
Mortality data extracted from the World Health Organization (WHO) databank.

GLOBOCAN 2002. The most recent estimates of the cancer incidence, mortality and
prevalence, by sex and cancer site, for all the countries of the world.

rwd

NCI. Cancer Rates

Cancer death rates among 50 countries. All Sites. 1986-88 Age-adjusted Death Rates per 100,000
Population, Male and Female

http://rex.nci.nih.gov/NCI_Pub_Interface/raterisk/rates38.html

Parkin DM, Bray F, Ferlay J, Pisani P.

Global cancer statistics, 2002. CA Cancer J Clin. 2005 Mar-Apr;55(2):74-108.
http://caonline.amcancersoc.org/cgi/content/full/55/2/74

(free full text)

The University of Texas M. D. Anderson Cancer Center
Cancer Statistics and Registries
http://www3.mdanderson.org/library/cancer_related_links/oncology_links_statistics.html

JNCI Cancer Spectrum
Cancer Statistics
http://jncicancerspectrum.oxfordjournals.org/statistics/who/?view=who

Public Health. Cancer
http://europa.eu.int/comm/health/ph_information/dissemination/diseases/cancer _en.htm

CaMon Comprehensive Cancer Monitoring in Europe
http://www-dep.iarc.fr/hmp/camon.htm

EUROCHIP European Cancer Health Indicator Project
http://www.tumori.net/eurochip/

UICC. Europe's cancer burden
http://www.uicc.org/fileadmin/manual/5burden.pdf

In UICC. Evidence-based Cancer Prevention: Strategies for NGOs. A UICC Handbook for Europe. 2004
http://www.uicc.org/index.php?id=976&L=0



http://www.who.int/ncd_surveillance/infobase/web/InfoBaseCommon/index.aspx
http://www.who.int/classifications/icf/en/index.html
http://www3.fhs.usyd.edu.au/ncchwww/site/4.1.4.htm
http://www-dep.iarc.fr/
http://rex.nci.nih.gov/NCI_Pub_Interface/raterisk/rates38.html
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Ejemplos de estadisticas nacionales sobre cancer

EE.UU.:

National Cancer Institute

SEER Surveillance, Epidemiology and End Results
http://seer.cancer.qov/

Canada:
Canadian Cancer Surveillance On-Line
http://dsol-smed.phac-aspc.gc.ca/dsol-smed/cancer/index_e.html

Reino Unido:
Cancer Research UK
http://www.cancerresearchuk.org/aboutcancer/statistics/cancerstatsreport/

UK National Statistics
Cancer Statistics
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/statbase/Product.asp?vink=8843

Espafa:

Ministerio de Sanidad y Consumo

Area de Epidemiologia Ambiental y Cancer del Centro Nacional de Epidemiologia del Instituto de Salud
Carlos 111, y otros.

La situacion del cancer en Espafia

http://193.146.50.130/cancer/cancer-msc.pdf

State of cancer in Spain: incidence
Loépez-Abente G, Pollan M, Aragonés N, Pérez Gomez B, Hernandez Barrera V, Lope V, Suarez B
http://www.cfnavarra.es/salud/anales/textos/vol27/n2/colab.html

Australia:

Australian Government

Cancer Statistics
http://www.healthinsite.gov.au/topics/Cancer_Statistics

Australian Institute of Health and Welfare AIHW. National Cancer Statistics Clearing House
Interactive cancer data
http://www.aihw.gov.au/cancer/datacubes/index.cfm

Nueva Zelanda:

NZHIS New Zealand Health Information Service
Cancer
http://www.nzhis.govt.nz/stats/cancerstats.html

Ministry of Health

Cancer in New Zealand: Trends and Projections
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/238fd5fb4fd051844c256669006aed57/8e1d731682cab3d9cc256¢c7e007
64a23?0penDocument

Japén:

National Cancer Center

Cancer statistics
http://www.ncc.go.jp/en/statistics/
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http://www.ncc.go.jp/en/statistics/

India:

National Cancer Registry Programme

Development of an Atlas of Cancer in India
http://www.canceratlasindia.org/PreliminaryPages 1.htm

China:
China Cancer database
http://cancernet.cicams.ac.cn/

L. Yang, D. M. Parkin, J. Ferlay, L. Li, and Y. Chen

Estimates of Cancer Incidence in China for 2000 and Projections for 2005
Cancer Epidemiol. Biomarkers Prev., January 1, 2005; 14(1): 243 - 250
http://cebp.aacrjournals.org/cgi/content/full/14/1/243 (free full text)

El cancer en relacién con otras enfermedades

WHO Statistical Information System (WHOSIS)
http://www3.who.int/whosis/menu.cfm

Causas del cancer y potencial de prevencion

International Agency for Research on Cancer.
Lists of IARC Evaluations
http://www-cie.iarc.fr/monoeval/grlist.html

USA National Cancer Institute.
Cancer Causes and Risk Factors
http://www.nci.nih.gov/cancerinfo/prevention-genetics-causes/causes

Harvard Center for Cancer Prevention.
Volume I: Human Causes of Cancer
http://www.hsph.harvard.edu/cancer/publications/reports.html

Danaei G, Vander Hoorn S, Lopez AD, Murray CJ, Ezzati M; Comparative Risk Assessment collaborating
group (Cancers).

Causes of cancer in the world: comparative risk assessment of nine behavioral and environmental risk
factors. Lancet 2005 Nov 19; 366:1784-93.

Press release http://www.hsph.harvard.edu/press/releases/press11172005.html

Parkin DM

The global health burden of infection-associated cancers in the year 2002.

Int J Cancer. 2006 Jan 10

Abstract

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi?cmd=Retrieve&db=pubmed&dopt=Abstract&list uids=1640
4738&query hl=2&itool=pubmed docsum

USA NIOSH

Occupational Cancer

http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/cancer/

Chapter 2 Potential to Reduce the Cancer Burden Through Cancer Prevention and Early Detection.

In. Susan J. Curry, Tim Byers, and Maria Hewitt, Editors, Institute of Medicine National Research Council
of the National Academies.

Fulfilling the Potential for Cancer Prevention and Early Detection. The National Academies Press,
Washington, D.C: 2003

http://www.nap.edu/
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Enfermedades no transmisibles y vigilancia de los factores de riesgo de cancer

WHO Global InfoBase Online
http://www.who.int/ncd_surveillance/infobase/web/InfoBaseCommon/index.aspx

USA. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.
Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS).
http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/

Canada. Noncommunicable Diseases (NCD) Surveillance Infobase
http://www.cvdinfobase.ca/surveillance/Mapdb/Infobase e.htm

The 12™ World Conference on Tobacco or Health.

Editors: O. Shafey, S. Dolwick, G.E. Guindon.

Tobacco Control Country Profiles, 2nd edition

UICC/WHOJACS, 2003

http://www.who.int/tobacco/global data/country profiles/Introduction.pdf

Como evaluar las fuerzas que subyacen en los factores de riesgo de cancer y les dan respaldo

WHO. Ed Richard Wilkinson and Michael Marmot
Social determinants of heath. The solid facts.

2" edition EHO 2003
http://www.euro.who.int/document/e81384.pdf

European Union. Public Health
Health Determinants
http://europa.eu.int/comm/health/ph _determinants/healthdeterminants _en.htm

World Health Organization
The World Health Report 2002. Reducing Risks, Promoting Healthy Life
http://www.who.int/whr/2002/en/

World Health Organization
The World Health Report 2003. Shaping the future
http://www.who.int/whr/2004/en/index.html

WHO
Health and Environment Linkages Initiative
http://www.who.int/heli/en/

WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control (WHO FCTC)
http://www.who.int/tobacco/framework/en/

WHO
Industry Conduct
http://www.who.int/tobacco/policy/industry conduct/en/

WHO Regional Office for Eastern Mediterranean

Voice of truth: Multinational Tobacco Industry Activity in the Middle East: A Review of Internal Industry
Documents. Vol 1 and Vol 2

http://www.who.int/tobacco/policy/en/votl en.pdf

http://www.who.int/tobacco/policy/en/vot2 _en.pdf
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Situacién actual de un programa de control del cancer

Evaluacion de Partes Interesadas/Socios

United Nations Children's Fund & Management Sciences for Health
The Guide to Managing for Quality. Stakeholder analysis

http://erc.msh.org/quality/ittools/itstkan.cfm

Overseas Development Administration.

Guidance note on how to do stakeholder analysis of AID projects and programmes
http://www.euforic.org/gb/stakel.htm

The Change Management Toolbook.
Theory and practice of stakeholder analysis
http://www.change-management-toolbook.com/tools/SA.html

UN-HABITAT
Stakeholder analysis
http://hg.unhabitat.org/cdrom/governance/html/st.htm

Varvasovszky Z and Brugha R

How to do (or not to do) a stakeholder analysis

Health Policy Planning 2000 15 (3): 338 (free full text)
http://heapol.oxfordjournals.org/cqgi/reprint/15/3/338

Latin America and Caribbean Region Health Sector Reform Initiative.

Schmeer K.

Stakeholder analysis guidelines.
http://www.lachsr.org/documents/policytoolkitforstrengtheninghealthsectorreformpartii-EN. pdf

Ruhe M
Stakeholder analysis in health services management.
http://www.case.edu/med/epidbio/mphp439/Stakeholder Analysis.htm

Estado de un programa actual: analisis de lagunas
Recursos generales de gestion

Carter McNamara. Free Management Library
http://www.managementhelp.org/

European Foundation Quality Management. EFQM
http://www.efgm.org/welcome.htm

International Organization for Standardization ISO
http://www.iso.ch/iso/en/ISOOnline.frontpage

Social Care Institute for Excellence (SCIE)
Learning organisations. A self-assessment resource pack
http://www.scie.org.uk/publications/learningorgs/index.asp
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http://erc.msh.org/quality/ittools/itstkan.cfm
http://www.euforic.org/gb/stake1.htm
http://www.change-management-toolbook.com/tools/SA.html
http://hq.unhabitat.org/cdrom/governance/html/st.htm
http://heapol.oxfordjournals.org/cgi/reprint/15/3/338
http://www.lachsr.org/documents/policytoolkitforstrengtheninghealthsectorreformpartii-EN.pdf
http://www.case.edu/med/epidbio/mphp439/Stakeholder_Analysis.htm
http://www.managementhelp.org/
http://www.efqm.org/welcome.htm
http://www.iso.ch/iso/en/ISOOnline.frontpage
http://www.scie.org.uk/publications/learningorgs/index.asp

Rendimiento de sistemas sanitarios

WHO Health system performance

http://www.who.int/health-systems-performance/

This web site aims to inform and facilitate debate about how to assess and improve the performance of
health systems.

National Public Health Performance Standards Program (NPHPSP)
http://www.phf.org/PerformanceTools/NPHPSP Local Pl.htm

The Baldrige National Quality Program. Health Care Criteria for Performance Excellence
http://www.quality.nist.gov/HealthCare Criteria.htm

Evaluacion de programas

University of Wisconsin. Extension
Program Development and Evaluation. Evaluation publications
http://www.uwex.edu/ces/pdande/evaluation/evaldocs.html

CDC Evaluation Working Group
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.
Framework for Program Evaluation in Public Health.
MMWR 1999;48(No. RR-11).
http://www.cdc.gov/eval/framework.htm

Resources
http://www.cdc.gov/eval/resources.htm

WHO Regional Office for Europe. Countrywide Integrated Noncommunicable Diseases Intervention
(CINDI) programme
http://www.euro.who.int/CINDI

Monitoring and evaluation methodologies
http://www.euro.who.int/CINDI/20020319 1

Handbook for Process Evaluation in Noncommunicable Disease Prevention. 1999
http://www.euro.who.int/CINDI/publications/20020322

AssessNow
Assessment Toolkit
http://www.assessnow.info/resources/

Health needs assessment: A practical guide
http://www.publichealth.nice.org.uk/page.aspx?0=513203

Ejemplos de evaluacién de programas de control del cancer

EE.UU.:

National Cancer Institute, NIH, DHHS,

Cancer Trends Progress Report - 2005 Update.
Bethesda, MD, December 2005,
http://progressreport.cancer.gov.
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http://www.who.int/health-systems-performance/
http://www.phf.org/PerformanceTools/NPHPSP_Local_PI.htm
http://www.quality.nist.gov/HealthCare_Criteria.htm
http://www.uwex.edu/ces/pdande/evaluation/evaldocs.html
http://www.cdc.gov/eval/framework.htm
http://www.cdc.gov/eval/resources.htm
http://www.euro.who.int/CINDI/20020319_1
http://www.euro.who.int/CINDI/publications/20020322
http://www.assessnow.info/resources/
http://www.publichealth.nice.org.uk/page.aspx?o=513203
http://progressreport.cancer.gov./

Maine Center for Public Health
Comprehensive Cancer Control Evaluation
http://www.mcph.org/Major_Activities/cancercontroleval.htm

Hewitt M, Greenfield S, and Stovall E, Editors, Committee on Cancer Survivorship: Improving Care and
Quality of Life, Institute of Medicine and National Research Council.

From Cancer Patient to Cancer Survivor: Lost in Transition.

The National Academies Press. Washington DC: 2006

http://books.nap.edu/catalog/11468.html

National Cancer Policy Board, Jill Eden and Joseph V. Simone, Editors,

Institute of Medicine and National Research Council of the National Academies
Assessing the Quality of Cancer Care: An Approach to Measurement in Georgia
The National Academies Press. Washington DC: 2005
http://darwin.nap.edu/books/0309095697/html/

Canada:

Centre for Chronic Disease Prevention and Control. Population and Public Health Branch. Health
Canada.

Progress Report on Cancer Control in Canada.
http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/publicat/prcce-relccc/index.html

Australia:

Clinical Oncological Society of Australia,The Cancer Council Australia, the National Cancer Control
Initiative (2003).

Optimising Cancer Care in Australia.

Melbourne: National Cancer Control Initiative.
http://www.ncci.org.au/pdf/Dictionary%20v5%20NCCl%20with%20cover.pdf

Australia National Cancer Control Initiative (2003).
National Cancer Control Initiative 1997 - 2002 Report.
Melbourne: National Cancer Control Initiative.
http://www.ncci.org.au/pdf/NCCI 5yr_report.pdf

Nueva Zelanda:

Ministry of Health
Cancer Control in New Zealand.
http://www.moh.govt.nz/cancercontrol

Cancer treatment
http://www.moh.govt.nz

Improving Non-Surgical Cancer Treatment Services in New Zealand

On line version. July 2001
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/ea6005dc347e7bd44c2566a40079ae6f/3b4fd60baa73eaaecc256d49007
25bc9?0OpenDocument
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http://www.mcph.org/Major_Activities/cancercontroleval.htm
http://books.nap.edu/catalog/11468.html
http://darwin.nap.edu/books/0309095697/html/
http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/publicat/prccc-relccc/index.html
http://www.ncci.org.au/pdf/Dictionary v5 NCCI with cover.pdf
http://www.ncci.org.au/pdf/NCCI_5yr_report.pdf
http://www.moh.govt.nz/cancercontrol
http://www.moh.govt.nz/
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/ea6005dc347e7bd44c2566a40079ae6f/3b4fd60baa73eaaecc256d4900725bc9?OpenDocument
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/ea6005dc347e7bd44c2566a40079ae6f/3b4fd60baa73eaaecc256d4900725bc9?OpenDocument

Reino Unido:

National Audit Office

Tackling cancer in England: saving more lives

London. The Stationary Office. 2004
http://www.nao.org.uk/publications/nao_reports/03-04/0304364.pdf

National Audit Office

Tackling Cancer: Improving the Patient Journey

London. The Stationary Office. 2005
http://www.nao.org.uk/publications/nao_reports/04-05/0405288.pdf

National Audit Office

The NHS Cancer Plan: A Progress Report.

London. The Stationary Office. 2005
http://www.nao.org.uk/publications/nao_reports/04-05/0405343.pdf

Evaluacion de un plan del cancer existente

Calidad de un plan (de cualquier clase)

Laurel Jones
Recommended Plan Review Criteria
http://arts.endow.gov/resources/Lessons/JONES.HTML

Daniel L. Stufflebeam

CIPP evaluation model checklist. A tool for applying the Fifth Installment of the CIPP Model to assess
long-term enterprises

http://mww.wmich.edu/evalctr/checklists/cippchecklist.htm

Andrew Lewis

Nonprofit Organizational Assessment Tool Strategic Planning
University of Wisconsin Extension
http://www.uwex.edu/li/learner/assess1.htm

Assessing the Existing Cancer Plan
Quality of a plan (of any kind)
Laurel Jones

Recommended Plan Review Criteria
http://arts.endow.gov/resources/Lessons/JONES.HTML

Daniel L. Stufflebeam

CIPP evaluation model checklist. A tool for applying the Fifth Installment of the CIPP Model to assess
long-term enterprises

http://mww.wmich.edu/evalctr/checklists/cippchecklist.htm

Andrew Lewis

Nonprofit Organizational Assessment Tool Strategic Planning
University of Wisconsin Extension
http://www.uwex.edu/li/learner/assessl.htm
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http://www.nao.org.uk/publications/nao_reports/03-04/0304364.pdf
http://www.nao.org.uk/publications/nao_reports/04-05/0405288.pdf
http://www.nao.org.uk/publications/nao_reports/04-05/0405343.pdf
http://arts.endow.gov/resources/Lessons/JONES.HTML
http://www.uwex.edu/li/learner/assess1.htm
http://arts.endow.gov/resources/Lessons/JONES.HTML
http://www.uwex.edu/li/learner/assess1.htm

NHS End of Life Care Programme.

Gold Standards Framework. A Programme for community palliative care.
Toolkit for practices

http://www.goldstandardsframework.nhs.uk/practice co-ordinators_toolkit.php

UK Department of Health Social Services and Public Safety
Nursing needs assessment tool.
http://www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/publications/2002/nnat.pdf

Center to Advance Palliative Care.
System and needs assessment
http://www.capc.org/building-a-hospital-based-palliative-care-program/designing/system-
assessment

Clinical and Quality Management Tools for Palliative Care Programs
http://www.capc.org/tools-for-palliative-care-programs/clinical-tools

Wen K and Gustafson D.

Needs assessment for cancer patients and their families

Health and Quality of Life Outcomes 2004, 2:11  doi:10.1186/1477-7525-2-11
http://www.hglo.com/content/2/1/11

National Comprehensive Cancer Network (NCCN)
Advanced Cancer and Palliative Care Treatment Guidelines for Patients. Version |, December 2003
http://www.nccn.org/patients/patient _gls/ _english/_palliative/contents.asp

Girgis A and Burton L

Cancer patients’ supportive care needs: strategies for assessment and intervention
NSW Public Health Bulletin 2001; 12(10): 269-271
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au/public-health/phb/oct01html/supportivecare.html

Minnesota Department of Health
Community Engagement. Needs Assessment Factsheets
http://www.health.state.mn.us/communityeng/needs/needs.html

¢A qué punto queremos llegar? La situacién deseada

Planificaciéon del control del cancer (todos los pasos)

WHO
National Cancer Control Programmes, Policies and Managerial Guidelines, 2" edition WHO 2002
http://www.who.int/cancer/nccp/en/

CDC
National Comprehensive Cancer Control Program
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/ncccp/index.htm

CDC

Essential Elements for Developing/Expanding Comprehensive Cancer Control Programs: Design Options
for State Health Agencies. Final Report. August 4, 2000
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/nccep/elements/index.htm
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http://www.goldstandardsframework.nhs.uk/practice_co-ordinators_toolkit.php
http://www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/publications/2002/nnat.pdf
http://www.capc.org/building-a-hospital-based-palliative-care-program/designing/system-assessment
http://www.capc.org/building-a-hospital-based-palliative-care-program/designing/system-assessment
http://www.capc.org/tools-for-palliative-care-programs/clinical-tools
http://www.hqlo.com/content/2/1/11
http://www.nccn.org/patients/patient_gls/_english/_palliative/contents.asp
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au/public-health/phb/oct01html/supportivecare.html
http://www.health.state.mn.us/communityeng/needs/needs.html
http://www.who.int/cancer/nccp/en/
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/ncccp/index.htm
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/ncccp/elements/index.htm

CDC

Guidance for Comprehensive Cancer Control Planning
Volume 1: Guidelines. 2002
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/ncccp/guidelines/index.htm

Volume 2: Toolkit. 2002
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/ncccp/toolkit/sectionl.htm

Cancer Control Planet

This Web portal resource is designed to help health cancer control planners bridge the research
discovery-program delivery gap and increase the adoption of evidence-based approaches across the
cancer control continuum.

http://cancercontrolplanet.cancer.gov/

UICC/ACS

Editors: T. Glynn, M. Pertschuk, Y. Saloojee

Tobacco Control Strategy Planning Guides

UICC/ACS, 2003

http://www.strategyguides.globalink.org/pdfs/quidel AdvocacyGuide.pdf
http://www.strategyguides.globalink.org/pdfs/guide2 MovementBuilding.pdf

World Health Organization Tobacco Free Initiative (TFI)

Building blocks for tobacco control: a handbook.

Geneva WHO: 2004
http://www.who.int/tobacco/resources/publications/tobaccocontrol _handbook/en/

Alliance for Cervical Cancer Prevention (ACCP)

Planning and implementing cervical cancer prevention and control programs: A manual for managers.
Seattle: ACCP; 2004.

http://www.who.int/reproductive-health/cancers/prevention _control cervical cancer.html

Center Advance Palliative Care

CAPC Manual. How to Establish a Palliative Care Program
Phase 1: Prepare to Plan
http://64.85.16.230/educate/content/development/phasel.htmi

Objetivos del plan: ¢Qué lograré el plan?

ALA American Library Association
Writing Measurable Objectives
http://www.ala.org/ala/acrlbucket/is/organizationacrl/planningacrl/smartobjectives/writingmeasurable.htm

Healthy People 2010 Toolkit:

Setting Health Priorities and Establishing Objectives
http://www.healthypeople.gov/state/toolkit/priorities.htm

Communicating Health Goals and Objectives
http://www.healthypeople.gov/state/toolkit/objectives.htm

National Primary and Care Trust Development Programme
Ten steps to SMART objectives
http://www.natpact.nhs.uk/uploads/Ten%20Steps%20to%20SMART%200bjectives.pdf

ACT Health Promotion
How to write objectives
http://www.healthpromotion.act.gov.au/howto/planning/objectives.htm
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http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/ncccp/guidelines/index.htm
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/ncccp/toolkit/section1.htm
http://cancercontrolplanet.cancer.gov/
http://www.strategyguides.globalink.org/pdfs/guide1_AdvocacyGuide.pdf
http://www.strategyguides.globalink.org/pdfs/guide2_MovementBuilding.pdf
http://www.who.int/tobacco/resources/publications/tobaccocontrol_handbook/en/
http://www.who.int/reproductive-health/cancers/prevention_control_cervical_cancer.html
http://64.85.16.230/educate/content/development/phase1.html
http://www.ala.org/ala/acrlbucket/is/organizationacrl/planningacrl/smartobjectives/writingmeasurable.htm
http://www.healthypeople.gov/state/toolkit/priorities.htm
http://www.healthypeople.gov/state/toolkit/objectives.htm
http://www.natpact.nhs.uk/uploads/Ten Steps to SMART objectives.pdf
http://www.healthpromotion.act.gov.au/howto/planning/objectives.htm

Ejemplos de paises

New Zealand Minister of Health 2003

The New Zealand cancer control strategy

Wellington: Ministry of health and the New Zealand cancer Control Trust
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/0/3d7504ad140c7ef0cc256d88000e5a16?0OpenDocument

The New Zealand Cancer Control Strategy. Action Plan 2005 - 2010
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/0/ABEDOBA681A637E1CC256FBC006F22D7/$File/nzcancercontrolactio

nplan.pdf

NHS
NHS cancer plan : a plan for investment, a plan for reform. 2000
http://www.dh.gov.uk/assetRoot/04/01/45/13/0401451 3.pdf

Posibles acciones de control del cancer (intervenciones)

WHO
National Cancer Control Programmes, Policies and Managerial Guidelines, 2" edition WHO 2002
http://www.who.int/cancer/nccp/en/

NCI's Comprehensive Cancer Database
http://www.cancer.gov/cancertopics/pdg/cancerdatabase

Informes sobre evidencias cientificas del cancer

Ellis P, Robineson P, Ciliska D, et al.

Diffusion and Dissemination of Evidence-based Cancer Control Interventions.

Evidence Report/Technology Assessment Number 79. (Prepared by McMaster University under Contract
No. 290-97-0017.) AHRQ Publication No. 03-E033 Rockville, MD: Agency for Healthcare Research and
Quality. May 2003

http://www.ahrg.gov/clinic/epcsums/canconsum.htm

Whelan TM, O'Brien MA, Villasis-Keever M, et al.

Impact of Cancer-Related Decision Aids.

Evidence Report/Technology Assessment Number 46. (Prepared by McMaster University under Contract
No. 290-97-0017.) AHRQ Publication No. 02-E004, Rockville, MD: Agency for Healthcare Research and
Quality. July 2002

http://www.ahrg.gov/clinic/epcsums/caaidsum.pdf

Goudas L, Carr DB, Bloch R, et al.

Management of cancer pain.

Evidence Report/Technology Assessment No. 35 (Prepared by the New England Medical Center
Evidence-based Practice Center under Contract No 290-97-0019). AHRQ Publication No. 02-E002.
Rockville, MD: Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality. October 2001.

Summary: http://www.ahrg.gov/clinic/epcsums/canpainsum.htm

Carr D, Goudas L, Lawrence D, et al.

Management of Cancer Symptoms: Pain, Depression, and Fatigue.

Evidence Report/Technology Assessment No. 61 (Prepared by the New England Medical Center
Evidence-based Practice Center under Contract No 290-97-0019). AHRQ Publication No. 02-E032.
Rockville, MD: Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality. July 2002.
http://www.ahrg.gov/downloads/pub/evidence/pdf/cansymp/cansymp.pdf
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http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/0/3d7504ad140c7ef0cc256d88000e5a16?OpenDocument
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/0/ABED0BA681A637E1CC256FBC006F22D7/$File/nzcancercontrolactionplan.pdf
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/0/ABED0BA681A637E1CC256FBC006F22D7/$File/nzcancercontrolactionplan.pdf
http://www.dh.gov.uk/assetRoot/04/01/45/13/04014513.pdf
http://www.who.int/cancer/nccp/en/
http://www.cancer.gov/cancertopics/pdq/cancerdatabase
http://www.ahrq.gov/clinic/epcsums/canconsum.htm
http://www.ahrq.gov/clinic/epcsums/caaidsum.pdf
http://www.ahrq.gov/clinic/epcsums/canpainsum.htm
http://www.ahrq.gov/downloads/pub/evidence/pdf/cansymp/cansymp.pdf

Task Force on Community Preventive Services.

Edited by Stephanie Zaza, Peter A. Briss and Kate W. Harris.

Chapter 4 Cancer.

In: The Guide to Community Preventive Services. What Works to Promote Health?
http://www.thecommunityguide.org/cancer/Cancer.pdf

An American Cancer Society and Institute of Medicine Symposium
Herdman R and Lichtenfeld L, Editors
National Cancer Policy Board, INSTITUTE OF MEDICINE and NATIONAL RESEARCH COUNCIL

Fulfilling the Potential of Cancer Prevention and Early Detection: An American Cancer Society and
Institute of Medicine Symposium

The National Academies Press. Washington DC: 2004

http://www.nap.edu/openbook/0309082544/html/

EUROCHIP European Cancer Health Indicator Project
Prevention policy recommendations in Europe
http://www.tumori.net/eurochip/dom_prevention.php

viCcC
Evidence-based Cancer Prevention: Strategies for NGOs. A UICC Handbook for Europe
http://www.uicc.org/index.php?id=976

New Zealand Ministry of Health 2003

What works in cancer prevention. A report to the Ministry of Health

Wellington: Ministry of Health, 2003

http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/UnidPrint/MH2023?0OpenDocument
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/8a28ddd2c691ab83cc256b79000e79e2/11242dd9919eb9dccc256¢7e00
78281e/$FILE/What%20Works%20in%20Cancer%20Prevention.pdf

UK Cancer Services Collaborative (CSC)
http://www.cancerimprovement.nhs.uk/View.aspx?page=/default.html

The How to Guide: Achieving Cancer Waiting Times
http://www.cancerimprovement.nhs.uk/View.aspx?page=/how to guide.html

The Cancer Services Collaborative Improvement Partnership.
Applying High Impact Changes to Cancer Care. 2005
http://www.cancerimprovement.nhs.uk/%5Cdocuments%5CCSC_High Impact.pdf

Cancer Care Ontario
Program in Evidence-based Care (PEBC)
http://www.cancercare.on.ca/

NHS Department of Health

Manual for cancer services 2004
http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/Publications/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidance/Publications
PolicyAndGuidanceArticle/fs/len?CONTENT 1D=4090081&chk=hg28qu

Recursos basados en evidencias cientificas (para buscar)

Lamar Soutter Library. U Mass Medical School
Evidence-Based Practice for Public Health Project
http://library.umassmed.edu/ebpph/

National Library of Medicine

PubMed Systematic Reviews
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi?cmd=retrieve&db=PubMed&list uids=9676681&dopt=med]i
ne
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http://www.thecommunityguide.org/cancer/Cancer.pdf
http://www.nap.edu/openbook/0309082544/html/
http://www.tumori.net/eurochip/dom_prevention.php
http://www.uicc.org/index.php?id=976
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/UnidPrint/MH2023?OpenDocument
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/8a28ddd2c691ab83cc256b79000e79e2/11242dd9919eb9dccc256c7e0078281e/$FILE/What Works in Cancer Prevention.pdf
http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf/8a28ddd2c691ab83cc256b79000e79e2/11242dd9919eb9dccc256c7e0078281e/$FILE/What Works in Cancer Prevention.pdf
http://www.cancerimprovement.nhs.uk/View.aspx?page=/default.html
http://www.cancerimprovement.nhs.uk/View.aspx?page=/how_to_guide.html
http://www.cancerimprovement.nhs.uk/%5Cdocuments%5CCSC_High_Impact.pdf
http://www.cancercare.on.ca/
http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/Publications/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidance/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidanceArticle/fs/en?CONTENT_ID=4090081&chk=hq28gu
http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/Publications/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidance/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidanceArticle/fs/en?CONTENT_ID=4090081&chk=hq28gu
http://library.umassmed.edu/ebpph/
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi?cmd=retrieve&db=PubMed&list_uids=9676681&dopt=medline
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi?cmd=retrieve&db=PubMed&list_uids=9676681&dopt=medline

NHS National Library for Health
http://www.library.nhs.uk/Default.aspx?ref=at

CDC

CDC Recommends: The Prevention Guidelines System
http://www.phppo.cdc.gov/cdcRecommends/AdvSearchV.asp

Access to current CDC recommendations and guidelines for the prevention, control and treatment of
public health conditions

USA National Guideline Clearinghouse
http://www.guideline.gov/

Cochrane Collaboration
The Cochrane Library, Abstracts
http://wwwa3.interscience.wiley.com/cgi-bin/mrwhome/106568753/HOME?CRETRY=1&SRETRY=0

Centre for Reviews and Dissemination, University of York, UK
Database of Abstracts of Reviews of Effects, DARE

NHS Economic Evaluation Database (NHS EED)

Health Technology Assessment (HTA) Database
http://www.york.ac.uk/inst/crd/index.htm

Social Science Research Unit (SSRU), Institute of Education, University of London.
EPPI-Centre
http://eppi.ioe.ac.uk/EPPIWeb/home.aspx?page=intro.htm

City of Hamilton
Effective Public Health Practice Project (EPHPP). Public Health Reviews
http://old.hamilton.ca/phcs/ephpp/ReviewsPortal.asp

NHS National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence
http://www.publichealth.nice.org.uk/

Health Technology Assessment International (HTAI)
http://www.htai.org/

Directrices y vias de tratamiento (para buscar)

Agency for Health Care Research and Quality (AHRQ
National Guideline Clearinghouse (NGC
http://www.guideline.gov/

NeLH NHS National Electronic Library for Health
Guidelines Finder
http://libraries.nelh.nhs.uk/quidelinesFinder/

NHS National Electronic Library for Health.
Protocols & Care Pathways Knowledge Service
http://libraries.nelh.nhs.uk/pathways/

Centre for Change and Innovation, Scottish Executive Health Department.
National Patient Pathways (Scotland)
http://www.pathways.scot.nhs.uk/index.htm

The Scottish Intercollegiate Guidelines Network (SIGN).
Published Guidelines
http://www.sign.ac.uk/guidelines/index.html
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http://www.library.nhs.uk/Default.aspx?ref=at
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http://www.guideline.gov/
http://www3.interscience.wiley.com/cgi-bin/mrwhome/106568753/HOME?CRETRY=1&SRETRY=0
http://www.york.ac.uk/inst/crd/index.htm
http://eppi.ioe.ac.uk/EPPIWeb/home.aspx?page=intro.htm
http://old.hamilton.ca/phcs/ephpp/ReviewsPortal.asp
http://www.publichealth.nice.org.uk/
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http://libraries.nelh.nhs.uk/pathways/
http://www.pathways.scot.nhs.uk/index.htm
http://www.sign.ac.uk/guidelines/index.html

Australian Government. National Health and Medical Research Council.
Clinical Practice Guidelines
http://www.nhmrc.gov.au/publications/subjects/clinical.htm

New Zealand Guidelines Group
http://www.nzgg.org.nz/

Canadian Medical Association
CMA INFOBASE. Clinical Practice Guidelines
http://mdm.ca/cpgsnew/cpgs/index.asp

Singapore Clinical Practice Guidelines
http://www.moh.gov.sg/corp/publications/list.do?id=pub guide clinics

ICSI Institute for Clinical Systems Improvement
Health Care Guidelines

Heath Care Protocols
http://www.icsi.org/knowledge/

The Guidelines International Network
http://www.g-i-n.net/

Metodologia para la preparacion de directrices

The Scottish Intercollegiate Guidelines Network (SIGN)
SIGN 50: A guideline developers' handbook

Published February 2001.Last updated May 2004
http://www.sign.ac.uk/quidelines/fulltext/50/index.html

New Zealand Guidelines Group
Guideline Methodology
http://www.nzgg.org.nz/index.cfm?fuseaction=fuseaction 10&fusesubaction=docs&documentid=24

Guidelines for Canadian Clinical Practice Guidelines
http://mdm.ca/cpgsnew/cpgs/gccpg-e.htm

"Guidelines 1994 Workshop" articles (Canadian)
http://mdm.ca/cpgsnew/cpgs/series.htm

Canadian Medical Association
Implementing Clinical Practice Guidelines: A Handbook for Practitioners. 1997
http://mdm.ca/cpgsnew/cpgs/handbook/index.htm

Determinacion de prioridades y criterios para su seleccion

Jennifer L Gibson, Douglas K Martin and Peter A Singerl

Setting priorities in health care organizations: criteria, processes, and parameters of success
http://www.biomedcentral.com/content/pdf/1472-6963-4-25.pdf

Mitton C and Donaldson C
Health care priority setting: principles, practice and challenges
http://www.pubmedcentral.nih.gov/articlerender.fcgi?tool=pubmed&pubmedid=15104792

Healthy People 2010 Toolkit
Setting Health Priorities and Establishing Objectives
http://www.healthypeople.gov/state/toolkit/priorities.htm
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http://www.nhmrc.gov.au/publications/subjects/clinical.htm
http://www.nzgg.org.nz/
http://mdm.ca/cpgsnew/cpgs/index.asp
http://www.moh.gov.sg/corp/publications/list.do?id=pub_guide_clinics
http://www.icsi.org/knowledge/
http://www.g-i-n.net/
http://www.sign.ac.uk/guidelines/fulltext/50/index.html
http://www.nzgg.org.nz/index.cfm?fuseaction=fuseaction_10&fusesubaction=docs&documentid=24
http://mdm.ca/cpgsnew/cpgs/gccpg-e.htm
http://mdm.ca/cpgsnew/cpgs/series.htm
http://mdm.ca/cpgsnew/cpgs/handbook/index.htm
http://www.biomedcentral.com/content/pdf/1472-6963-4-25.pdf
http://www.pubmedcentral.nih.gov/articlerender.fcgi?tool=pubmed&pubmedid=15104792
http://www.healthypeople.gov/state/toolkit/priorities.htm

CDC

PATH Ch 4. Choosing Health Priorities.

In: Planned Approach to Community Health (PATCH) 2004
http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/publications/PAT CH/pdf/PATCHCh4. pdf

Jain R.

Dilemmas in setting priorities.

Healthcare Management July 2004
http://www.expresshealthcaremgmt.com/20040731/management01.shtml

¢Como llegamos a esa situacion?
Recursos para procesos (liderazgo, alianzas, equipos, etc.)

Mind Tools
http://www.mindtools.com

Healthy People 2010 Toolkit.
A Field Guide to Health Planning. Second Printing, February 2002
http://www.healthypeople.gov/state/toolkit/

University of Kansas
Community Toolbox
http://ctb.ku.edu/tools/en/tools toc.htm

Mobilizing for Action through Planning and Partnerships (MAPP)
http://mapp.naccho.org/mapp_introduction.asp

Minnesota Department of Health
Community Engagement.
http://www.health.state.mn.us/communityena/

University of North Texas

Center for Collaborative Organisations

Free Literature
http://www.workteams.unt.edu/literature/free.html

University of Wisconsin. The Non Profit Management Education Center
Library
http://www.uwex.edu/li/learner/library.htm

Free Management Library
http://www.managementhelp.org/

Manuales

Frank F and Smith A. Human Resources Development Canada (HRDC)
The Community Development Handbook. A tool to build community capacity
Minister of Publics Work and Government Services Canada. 1999
http://www.sdc.gc.ca/en/epb/sid/cia/comm_deve/cdhbooke.pdf

Frank F and Smith A. Human Resources Development Canada (HRDC)
The Partnership Handbook.

Minister of Publics Work and Government Services Canada. 2000
http://www.hrsdc.gc.ca/en/epb/sid/cia/partnership/handbook.shtml
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http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/publications/PATCH/pdf/PATCHCh4.pdf
http://www.expresshealthcaremgmt.com/20040731/management01.shtml
http://www.mindtools.com/
http://www.healthypeople.gov/state/toolkit/
http://ctb.ku.edu/tools/en/tools_toc.htm
http://mapp.naccho.org/mapp_introduction.asp
http://www.health.state.mn.us/communityeng/
http://www.workteams.unt.edu/literature/free.html
http://www.uwex.edu/li/learner/library.htm
http://www.managementhelp.org/
http://www.sdc.gc.ca/en/epb/sid/cia/comm_deve/cdhbooke.pdf
http://www.hrsdc.gc.ca/en/epb/sid/cia/partnership/handbook.shtml

Ejemplos de “¢,Como llegamos a esa situacion?”
Puesta en accién del proceso

UK Health Department

Implementing the NHS Cancer Plan
http://www.dh.gov.uk/PolicyAndGuidance/HealthAndSocialCareTopics/Cancer/CancerArticle/fs/len?CONT
ENT [ID=4068463&chk=hvKSOI

Direccion del control del cancer

Canadian Strategy for Cancer Control
Governance Model for the Canadian Strategy for Cancer Control CSCC

http://www.cancercontrol.org/

Prioridades de cancer

Cancer Strategies Group.

Priorities for Action in Cancer Control 2001-2003.

Commonwealth of Australia 2001
http://www.health.gov.au/internet/wcms/publishing.nsf/Content/pg-cancer-pubs-priorities

Mejora de servicios oncoldgicos

NHS
Cancer Services Collaborative (CSC) programme. Service Improvement Guide
http://dev.nelh.nhs.uk/nsf/cancer/about_the guides/introduction.htm
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http://www.dh.gov.uk/PolicyAndGuidance/HealthAndSocialCareTopics/Cancer/CancerArticle/fs/en?CONTENT_ID=4068463&chk=hvKSOI
http://www.dh.gov.uk/PolicyAndGuidance/HealthAndSocialCareTopics/Cancer/CancerArticle/fs/en?CONTENT_ID=4068463&chk=hvKSOI
http://www.cancercontrol.org/
http://www.health.gov.au/internet/wcms/publishing.nsf/Content/pq-cancer-pubs-priorities
http://dev.nelh.nhs.uk/nsf/cancer/about_the_guides/introduction.htm
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